Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes 6:30 pm - Sunday, June 2, 2019

Attendance: Jesse Phillips, Marco Roldan, Natasha Guidry, Orlando de la Torre, Rolando Rivero, Michelle Ayala, Josie Snyder, Bob Uehlein, and Nicolet Severe

Minutes from May's board meeting were approved by Jesse Phillips and seconded by Bob Uehlein.

President – John Robinson: Jesse Phillips called the meeting to order in John Robinson's absence. Per Jesse Phillips, John Robinson will be submitting the 2019-2020 budget through Slack for approval.

VP – Jesse Phillips: In order to streamline the uniform ordering process, the cost of uniforms will not be included in registration costs. Once registered, each player will receive a link to order uniforms.

VP2 - Marco Roldan: No report.

VP3 – **Billy Barry:** No report.

Secretary – Natasha Guidry: Our next meeting is scheduled for Sunday, July 14, 2019 at 6:30 pm at Wes Crile Park. All hotel rooms have been reserved for Annual General Meeting in Orlando. Natasha Guidry needs to be added to club bank account.

Committee Reports

Treasury – Tanya Georgiev: Financial information is available upon request to members only.

City Liaison – John Robinson: No report.

Financial Aid/Scholarship – Jesse Phillips: 22 scholarships will be available for competitive travel players and 6 available for senior academy players. In order to be considered for a scholarship, an application and a free and reduced lunch form must be submitted to Jesse Phillips. Once application is approved, Jesse Phillips will send player information to registrar for registration to be completed.

Fields Manager - Marco Roldan/Billy Barry: No report.

Scheduler - Billy Barry: No report.

Travel Registrar – Michelle Ayala: Per Orlando de la Torre, Michelle Ayala will be the new club travel registrar. 95 players registered for tryouts. 11 players have registered for the 2019-2020 season. 5 players have registered for week 1 of summer camp.

Travel Bookkeeper – Michelle Ayala: No report.

Academy Registrar – Josie Snyder: Requested link to be added to website for Fall academy registration to begin. Fall season to tentatively begin on 8/12/2019 for Senior Academy and 8/19/2019 for Junior Academy. The deadline to register for Senior Academy will be on 8/23/19 and for Junior Academy on 8/30/2019.

Academy Bookkeeper – Josie Snyder: The pay by check option in GotSoccer will be removed. Josie Snyder will set up times to be at the field for in person registrations and payments. Uniforms in a variety of sizes will be available for parents to determine correct sizing prior to ordering uniforms.

DOS – **Orlando De La Torre:** Contracts will be sent out to all persons in paid positions. These contracts need to be reviewed, signed, and returned prior to the beginning of the season. The contract will list all duties and responsibilities for the position. Summer camp begins on 6/3/2019.

DOC – **Rolando Rivero:** All travel teams will be having parent meetings during the week of 6/3/2019. Roadmap for 2019-2020 season has been completed and will be sent to everyone for review and comment. Coaching statement is ready and will be provided to Bob Uehlein for addition to the website. Requests that an action section be added to the meeting minutes in order to provide direction and clarity on next steps.

Jr. Academy Director – Orlando de la Torre: No report.

Sr. Academy Director – Billy Barry: No report.

Website/Public Relations – Bob Uehlein: Website will be revamped. Registration links for travel and academy will be added to multiple areas of the website for easy navigation.

New Business:

Nicolet Severe provided sample tournament expense expectations and sample tournament sponsorship package information. In addition, a marketing plan to target female soccer players was developed by Nicolet Severe.

Jerseys that the Club will no longer be utilizing will be donated to Haiti.

The Club is planning to host a Columbus Day tournament.

Motion to adjourn by Jesse Phillips, Second by Bob Uehlein.

Action Plan

Action	Who	Due Date
Contact bank to add Natasha	John Robinson	ASAP!
Guidry to account.		
Send budget for approval.	John Robinson	ASAP!
Finalize uniforms.	John Robinson	ASAP!
Upload scholarship	Bob Uehlein	
application to website.		
Purchase gift cards for	Natasha Guidry	
Annual General Meeting		
Add registration link for	Tanya Georgiev and Bob	
Academy registration	Uehlein	
Acquire sample uniforms for	John Robinson	
sizing information		
Set up dates at fields for	Josie Snyder and Michelle	
registration and uniform	Ayala	
viewing.		
Send 2019-2020 Club	Rolando Rivero	
Roadmap.		
Review and comment of	All board members and	
2019-2020 Club Roadmap	committee members	
Discuss contract language	Orlando de la Torre and John Robinson	
Send contracts	Orlando de la Torre	
Revamp Club website	Bob Uehlein	
Send application for July 4 th Extravaganza to the City of Deltona	Natasha Guidry	Applications must be received by 6/24/19
Update registration cost in GotSoccer to \$450.	Tanya Georgiev?/Michelle Ayala?	ASAP!
Add link for uniform ordering to Welcome email to be sent to player after registering.	Tanya Georgiev?/Michelle Ayala?/John Robinson?	ASAP!
Create social media ads to	Bob Uehlein/Orlando de la	
target mothers of players,	Torre	
include benefits of playing		
soccer		
Identify local women's	??	
groups to promote DYSC		
Set up tournament committee	Orlando de la Torre	
to begin planning		